
Docket hto 50-275
and 50-323

We Honorable Richard S. Schweiker
United States Senate
Hashington, D.,C., 20510

Dear Senator Schweiker:
H

I am pleased to respond to your note of February 18, 1977, forwarding a
letter from your constituent Ns. Cynthia C. Jarzab. ta. Jarzab referred
to a recent newspaper article concerning the Diablo Canyon 1@clear Pm~
Plant and expressed an opinion that the plant should not be allayed to
operate.

The Hosgri'ault was discovered in 1971 close to the plant and has been
the subject of investigation by Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PUB),
the U. S. Geological Survey and the Cemission since 1973 when PG&E
applied for an operating license.

Operation of the plant is being held up, at considerable cost, because
the earthquake safety questions are not yet resolved. The first unit at
this site was essentially completed early last year. Xt appears that
operation willhave bmn held up about 1 1/2 years before a decision on
the operatic license can be made.

t

The plant is located 3 1/2 miles fromm the Hosgri fault on a foundation
of competent rock. debat we are dealing with here is a question of.
redesign and modification to,withstand rere severe ground shaking than
was considered in the original design. Hoover, there is no reason to b
concerned about ground rupture at the plant site due to an earthquake.
The Nuclear Begulatory Gomission (NRC) staff has called for an analysis
to determine what changes may be necessary so that the plant can withstand
a magnitude 7.5 earthquake on the Hosgri fault. This is a very. severe
ear thquake design basis.

The plant's owner, Pacific Gas and Electric Company, is performing this
engineering analysis. Then the matter must be reviewed in turn by the
NRC staff "and by the independent Advisory Committee on Beactor Safeguards.
Xn the process, it willhave b en scrutinized by many competent geologists,
seismologists and structural engineers, including independent consultants
of national stature. - Finally, the matter willbe considered by the Atomic
Safety and Licensing Board at a public hearing.
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~~ Honorable Richard 8. Schweiker —2-

Xt is'not knom, at this tirre, skat the final decision ~rill be. Forever,
the NRC's regulations require that the plant be designed to withstand the
most severe earthquake that could be expected to occur at the sito. This
must be deimnstrated before operation of the plant is permitted.

As you requested, this response ia rMe to you in duplicate and the orig-
inal correspondence is returned. I trust you vQ.l find this information
responsive to your, request.

Sincerely,

9/illiarn 3. Dirhs

Assistant Executive Directctg

for Operations
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Do |'et aso. 50-275
BPA3 50-323

Tne henorable Bichard S. Sctn<wiker
United States Senate
Hx'~>)ington, D. C. 20510

Dear m< nator Schveiker:

X m plea ed to 'respond to your note of Pebruary l8, l977, forwarding a
letter from your constituent «is. Cynthia C. Jarz&~. fm. Jarzab referred
to a recent newspaper ari'=ic3.e concerning the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Po<T+r
Plant and expressed an opinion that the plant should not be allowed to
operate.

'B>e Hosgri fault was discovered in l97l close to the plant and has been
the subject of investigation by Pacific G s and B3.ectric Co.-,pany (FAE),
the U. S. Geological Survey and the Comission since 1973 when .PM
applied for an operating license.

Oo ration of the plant is being held up, at considerable cost, becau~~
the earthquake safety questions are not yet resolved.. The first un',i.„ at
this site vas essentially completed early last year. Xt appears that
operation will have been held up abo!xt'. l l/2 years before a decision on
the operating license can be mde.

The plant is located 3 l/2 mil s from the Pasgri fault on a foundation
of competent rock. liat ve are dealing with here is a cuestion of
redesign and modification to with ted more severe ground shaking than
vas considered in the original design. Ho>I>ver, there is no reason to be
concerned about ground rupture at the plant site due to an earthquake.
The Nuclear B~ulatory Cmx>ission (QRC) staff has called for an analysis
ta. determine what changes may be necessary so that the plant can withstand.
a a=gnitud- 7.5 earthcua'e on the Hosgri fault. This is a very severe
earthquake cosign basis.

The plant s ovnier, Pacific Gas and Hlectri" Co~any, is perforil?ing this
engineering analysis. Th n the matter must be reviewed in turn by the
NBC staff wQ by the indeaandent Mvisory Cceaittee on Peactor Safeguards.
Xn. the process, it will have been scrutinized by mary coI»petent geologists,
wisamlogists and structural eng~! eers, including independent consultants
of national st"ture. Finally, the natter villbe considered by th= Atuic
Safety md Licensing 2oard at a public hearing.
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iiie Fonor~~~ le Richard .:.. uchReiker - 2—

Xt is not knorK~ at tnis tlag What 4'lc final decision i'fillKK' Ho%ever@
the !JRC's regulations re:uire -that the ):lant be designs% to 'rithstae5 the
";)ost Severe earth"uK48 that could l3e exp cteB to occur Qt the site ~ ii)is
must be 6oimnstr~ted before o~wration of the olant is peri)itted.

As you recyv st~A, this response is made to you in c~uolicate ancl the orig-
inal corresgmn.":ence is returned. " tru"-t you vill ind this infomjation
resp)naive to your request.

Q 'I T)cerel Vs
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